10/8/24, 1:08 PM Gmail - Fwd: Payment confirmation: Invoice #17847-(CHILL TECH)

M Gmall Brad Gamble <bradjgamble@gmail.com>
Fwd: Payment confirmation: Invoice #17847-(CHILL TECH)

1 message

Adam Lakeberg <adam@goodlifeconstruct.com> Fri, Oct 4, 2024 at 7:00 AM

To: bradjgamble@gmail.com

Adam Lakeberg
GoodLife Construction
602.799.3921

Begin forwarded message:

From: QuickBooks Payments <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>
Date: September 30, 2024 at 9:27:23 AM MST

To: adam@goodlifeconstruct.com

Subject: Payment confirmation: Invoice #17847-(CHILL TECH)

@ quiickbooks.

Manage payment

& You paid $252.00

to CHILL TECH on 09/30/2024

Payment details

Invoice no. 17847
Invoice amount $252.00
Total amount $252.00
Status Paid
Payment method VISA****2341
Authorization ID MQ0242152153
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Gmail - Fwd: Payment confirmation: Invoice #17847-(CHILL TECH)

Please don't reply to this email, if you need any help regarding this
message, please contact the business directly.

Thank you,

-~

i
CHIILL
TECH

CHILL TECH
+14805845426

www.chilltechrefrigeration.com | admin@azcoolwerx.com
PO Box #10819, Glendale, AZ, 85318, US

No additional transfer fees or taxes apply.

Intuit Payments Inc (IPI) processes payments as an agent of the business. Payments processed by IPI
constitutes payment to the business and satisfies your obligation to pay the business, including in connection
with any dispute or case, in law or equity. Money movement services are provided by IPI pursuant to IPI's
licenses (NMLS #1098819, https://www.intuit.com/legal/licenses/payment-licenses). IPl is located at 2700
Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA 94043, 1-888-536-4801.

Security | Privacy statement | Terms of Service

© 2022 Intuit Inc., All rights reserved. Trademarks.
2800 E. Commerce Center Place, Tucson, AZ 85706
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